
 

 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: May 6th, 2025 

FROM: Greg Bauer, Assistant Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: City Council approval of Resolution No. R-07-2025, a resolution authorizing Amendment 

No. 9 to the FDOT Traffic Signal Maintenance and Compensation Agreement, Contract 

No. ARV47, for the period of July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026, in the amount of 

$42,244.00 and authorizing the City Manager to execute said Agreement.  Greg Bauer 
 

BACKGROUND 

FDOT pays the City a yearly maintenance fee to maintain the traffic light signals in the Green Cove 

Springs area. The City, through the Interlocal Agreement with Clay County, provides for the Clay 

County Signal Maintenance Department to maintain the traffic light signals. The City issues purchase 

orders as necessary as per the Clay County Signal Maintenance Department. This Agreement is effective 

July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2035, with Amendments submitted annually. Attached is Amendment No. 

9 to the Traffic Signal Maintenance and Compensation Agreement, Contract No. ARV47, for period of 

July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026 in the amount of $41,007.00. This represents an increase of 

$1,237.00 over FY 23-24. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Funds are deposited to A/R Account No. 001-3439100 

RECOMMENDATION 

City Council approval of Resolution No. R-07-2025, a resolution authorizing Amendment No. 9 to the 

FDOT Traffic Signal Maintenance and Compensation Agreement, Contract No. ARV47, for the period 

of July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026 in the amount of $42,244.00 and authorizing the City Manager to 

execute said Agreement. 
 


